REBUILD KERALA INITIATIVE
Government of Kerala
1st Floor, North Block, Government Secretariat,
Thiruvananthapuram – 695001, Kerala
Phone: 04712517276, 2518946; email: rkisecretariat@kerala.gov.in
EoI for engagement of Project Management Support Services(PMSS)
Ref No: RKI-1/PMC/01
Clarifications sought by bidders - SET 2.
Sl.No. Page No. Clause Ref.
Clarification Sought
Clarification
from RKI
1.
2.
Joint venture
Not clear if the
Will be
or a subConsortium / JV is
permitted to
consultancy.
allowed. If allowed,
form Joint
how many members
Venture (JV) or
can submit the bids
Subtogether?
Consultancy
(SC), but
quality of
JV/SC will be a
critical factor
for evaluation
when RFP is
floated.
There will be
no limit on the
Number of
members but
their merits
will be
evaluated.
2.

2.

3.

4.

6.

shortlisting
criteria

Not clear on the
selection process,
though it is written as
QCBS but the ratio
has not been
defined?

shortlisting
criteria

Whether the
commercials are
required to be
submitted or not? If
yes, the commercial
format is not
provided?
Not clear if the
positions mentioned

Duration,
Delivery and

The selection
will be based
on QCBS.
Detailed
Criteria will be
issued at RFP
stage.
Commercial
format will be
given at the
RFP stage after
the shortlisting
Please refer
clarification

Payment
milestones.

are all for a tenure of 2
years or some of these
positions are
part-time?

5.

Are we also required
to submit the
Approach &
Methodology in this
EOI response?

6.

Whether the funds for
Project Management
Services are State Govt.
funds or is it funded
from
World Bank?

7.

Selection Criteria for
the PMS has not been
defined in the EOI?

issued vide
serial No .13 of
‘Clarifications
sought by
bidders on EOI
for PMSS - SET
1’
Interested
Consultants
should provide
information
demonstrating
that they have
the required
qualifications
and relevant
Experience to
perform the
Services.
Project will be
funded by
World bank
and other
multilateral
agencies, state
budget, term
loan and other
sources.
Short listing
criteria have
been defined
in the EOI.
Selection
Criteria will be
defined at the
RFP stage.
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